



Jin Yong Jung

Customs Consultant

TEL +82-2-316-1711
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL jyujung@shinkim.com

Primary Focus & Experience:

Mr. Jin Yong Jung is a customs consultant at Shin & Kim.

Since joining Shin & Kim in January 2020, Mr. Jung has been focused on providing consulting services to foreign and domestic multinational clients on a wide range of customs-related matters. These include responses to customs audits and foreign exchange investigations, customs valuations, Advance Customs Valuation Arrangement (“ACVA”), implementation and verification of FTAs, formulating response measures based on results of pre-assessment customs reviews, HS Classification, among others.

Prior to joining Shin & Kim, Mr. Jung worked in the international trade department of the Industrial Bank of Korea. He also worked in senior positions at Big 4 accounting firms, including Samil PwC and Samjong KPMG, where he advised numerous foreign and domestic multinational companies on various complex customs-related matters.

Education & Accomplishments:

Mr. Jung graduated from Hankuk University of Foreign Studies with a bachelors degree in international trade, and received his MBA from Korea University’s Graduate School of Business.

In 2006, Mr. Jung passed the Qualifying Examination for Licensed Customs Consultant with top honors.

Professional Career

2020-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2017-2020	Director, Samjong KPMG LLC (KPMG Customs Corporation)
2012-2017	TP&Customs Department, Samil PwC

2008-2012 International Trade Department, Industrial Bank of Korea
2006 Passed the 23st Qualifying Examination for Licensed Customs Consultant

Education

2018 Hanyang University, Graduate School of Law (Doctor of Juridical Science Course Completion)
2016 Korea University, Graduate School of Business Administration (MBA)
2008 Hankuk University of Foreign Studies (B.A)

Qualifications

2006 Certified Customs Broker, Korea

Languages

Korean, English

Professional Activities

- A Study of Application of the WTO Customs Valuation Agreement with Respect to Customs Valuation of Transfer Price and Indictment of Customs Crimes (Journal of the Korea Research Society for Customs, Book 21, Vol. 4, December 2020)
- A Study on the Customs Valuation for the Transfer Pricing Adjustments (The Journal of Korea Research Society for Customs Volume 17, May 2016, Co-author)